

Committee Administrator: Peter Driver
Telephone: (01344) 352260
Email: peter.driver@bracknell-forest.gov.uk



NOTICE OF MEETING
HOUSING STEERING GROUP

21 FEBRUARY 2006

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE HOUSING STEERING GROUP

You are requested to attend a meeting of the Housing Steering Group on **21 February 2006 at 7.00 pm** in the Easthampstead Baptist Church, to transact the business set out in the attached agenda.

Chris Herbert
Acting Director of Corporate Services & Resources

Members of the Housing Steering Group

Independent Chairman: Revd David Osborn

Tenants' and Leaseholders' representatives: Jacki Brundish, Richard Ireland, Linda Coyle and George Kidd

Sounding Board members: *(names to be confirmed)*

Councillors: Paul Bettison, Dale Birch, Shelagh Pile, Anne Shillcock, Cliff Thompson, Bob Wade and Alan Ward

Staff representatives: Henry Bone, Robert Clarke, Elise Stocker

Trades union representative: Simon Sellick

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

If you hear the alarm:

- 1 Leave the building immediately**
- 2 Follow the green signs**
- 3 Use the stairs not the lifts**
- 4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so**

THE HOUSING STEERING GROUP
21 February 2006 (7.00 pm)
Easthampstead Baptist Church.

AGENDA

- | | Page No |
|--|----------------|
| 1. APOLOGIES | |
| 2. MINUTES: 12 JANUARY 2006 | 1 - 4 |
| 3. COTTSWAY HOMES | |
| 4. QUESTIONS TO SIMON MARTIN FROM THE TENANT PARTICIPATION AND ADVISORY SERVICE

Simon Martin from the TPAS will attend to respond to questions on tenant representation on Housing Associations. | |
| 5. FEEDBACK FROM VISIT TO CHELMER HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

To consider any feedback from the Housing Steering Group's visit to Chelmer Housing Partnership, Chelmsford, on Thursday 16 February. | |
| 6. INITIAL FEEDBACK FROM THE GRANGE HOTEL EVENT

To consider any initial feedback from Housing Steering Group Members on the consultation event held at the Grange Hotel on 25 January 2006. | |
| 7. INITIAL FEEDBACK FROM HOUSING SOUNDING BOARD

To consider the report (attached) on the findings from the initial telephone survey of Housing Sounding Board members. | 5 - 8 |
| 8. HOUSING SOUNDING BOARD REPRESENTATIVES ON THE HOUSING STEERING GROUP | |
| 9. VISIT TO PEERLESS (SURREY HEATH) HOUSING ASSOCIATION

To consider an invitation to visit Surrey Heath Housing Association, including sheltered scheme. | |
| 10. UPDATE ON 'YOUR HOMES' PROJECT | |
| 11. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING | |